

Message

From: Anthony Martinello [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FB7D76317B34780B15D96309B995C31-ANTHONY MAR]
Sent: 2017-12-11 9:48:52 AM
To: Glenn Zacher [GZacher@stikeman.com]
CC: Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]
Subject: RE: Holiday Lunch - Dec 18

Glenn,

Very kind and thank you.

I am free on 18th but given that Jeannette is not maybe another date.

Regards.

From: Jeannette Briggs
Sent: December 11, 2017 9:36 AM
To: Glenn Zacher; Anthony Martinello
Subject: RE: Holiday Lunch - Dec 18

Thank you so much for the offer. Unfortunately that date is my department lunch and final employee meeting (12 – 4).

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESOTweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

From: Glenn Zacher [<mailto:GZacher@stikeman.com>]
Sent: December 11, 2017 8:23 AM
To: Anthony Martinello; Jeannette Briggs
Subject: Holiday Lunch - Dec 18

Hi Anthony, Jeannette –

Sorry that this is a little last minute, but Peter and I would love to take you and Michael out for a holiday lunch and to (hopefully) celebrate conclusion of first phase of Fair Hydro implementation. I checked with Michael and the 18th works for him - - does it work for you?

I also appreciate the closing could intervene with lunch on the 18th, but we can always reschedule if that were to happen.

Glenn

Glenn Zacher

Direct: +1 416 869 5688

Email: gzacher@stikeman.com

Stikeman Elliott

Follow us: [LinkedIn](#) / [Twitter](#) / stikeman.com

Stikeman Elliott LLP Barristers & Solicitors

5300 Commerce Court West, 199 Bay Street, Toronto, ON M5L 1B9 Canada

This email is confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are not an intended recipient, please delete this email and notify us immediately. Any unauthorized use or disclosure is prohibited.